

**SPECIAL MEETING OF STANLEY VILLAGE COUNCIL**  
**JULY 25, 2001**

**COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM &**  
**CAPITAL CREDIT UNION**

In Attendance

Mayor Mark Foreman  
Deputy-Mayor Barbara MacDonald  
Councillor Ross Walker  
Councillor Tracy Hunter  
Clerk - Lorna Pinnock

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

- 1.) Council met at 6:30 p.m. to discuss plans for projects for Community Improvement Program. We walked over to the two Bridge Sites, where a proposed plan was discussed to construct an Observation Deck on the North Side of the river and to restore the Canopy Site on the South Side. Bushes and trees need to be removed, and the possibility of erecting a swing on the cement platform under the canopy was suggested. Councillor Ross Walker and Mayor Mark Foreman will contact Stanley (Chub) MacKinnon to go over the plans , prices and supplies needed to do this work. Also, Douglas MacDonald will be contacted in regards to changing ground levels and hauling gravel, crushed rock, etc. to the site.
- 2.) Deputy-Mayor Barbara MacDonald will investigate some approximate prices for lights to be installed at either end of the Stanley Bridge. Once this information is gathered, the lights will be ordered.
- 3.) Clerk will check prices on a Jungle Gym for the playground for the Park, and she will order a couple of Benches to be made by Stanley MacKinnon for the Cenotaph. Also, Clerk will check with City of Fredericton to inquire as to whether or not they are disposing of any of their old playground equipment.
- 4.) The idea of someday having a Wading Pool was mentioned, but was not pursued at this time.

Clerk was asked to write a letter to Dale Forrester, D.O.T., requesting permission for Council to erect lights on the bridge.

CAPITAL CREDIT UNION

Clerk was advised by Perry MacPherson of Capital Credit Union that our application to have a Credit Union established in Stanley was approved and accepted at their Board Meeting

Held on Monday Night, July 23, 2001. They are still required to obtain permission from their Board Members which he stated would probably not be a problem.

Council agreed that a letter was needed to be drafted to be circulated amongst the Village, announcing a General Community Meeting with the community and the Capital Credit Union. It was agreed that the letters should be placed in the store and restaurant, notices put up in local establishments, announced on the radio stations and placed in two issues of the Daily Gleaner on Aug. 3/01 and Aug. 7/01. Radio prime times to be Aug. 7<sup>th</sup> & 8<sup>th</sup>, 01, with the tentative date for the Community Meeting to be AUGUST 9<sup>th</sup>, 2001; alternate dates either AUGUST 7<sup>th</sup> OR AUGUST 8<sup>th</sup>, 2001; whichever date is approved and confirmed by Perry MacPherson. Notices are to be prepared for the local churches, and for Jacques Levesque to circulate with his weekly flyers. It was also agreed that the Community Room at the Insurance Office be the location of the meeting. Once the letter is drafted, Clerk will get approval from Perry MacPherson, Capital Credit Union, to inquire if he wants to add anything.

#### EDISON PALMER - RENOVATIONS

Clerk was instructed to send Mr. Palmer a letter, indicating that in order to construct renovations to his outbuilding, a building permit is required. The letter should also state that if the renovations are under \$500, the fee is only \$1.00; if a permit is not obtained, there will be a fine of \$50-\$100, and the building will be removed.

Mayor:

CLERK:

*Perry MacPherson*  
*Laura Pennington*